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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra
DATE:
February 10, 2009
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #17 February 11, 2009 at 3:30 pm in room ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #17 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #16, 2/04/09) review and approval
4. Old Business

a. EFD 7-06 

5. Consideration of the following EFD’s for final approval by ECC for the faculty. 
	EFD 11-05 
	ECE 557 Integrated Circuit/MEMS Fabrication Laboratory
	Change in title and description

	EFD 53-06 
	ECE 658 Semiconductor Material and Device Characterization
	Change in course description and content

	EFD 52-06 
	ECE 656 Electronic Transport in Semiconductors
	Changes in course description, terms offered and content. 

	EFD 51-06 
	ECE 612 Nanoscale Transistors
	Changes in course title, terms offered, prerequisites, description and content. 

	EFD 50-06 
	ECE 606 Solid State Devices
	Changes in course title, terms offered, description, content.

	EFD 47-06 
	ECE 654 Solid State Devices II
	Course changes 

	EFD 37-05 
	ECE 453 Fundamentals of Nanoelectronics
	Changes in course title, description, prerequisite and text book.  


5. EFD 20-09 ME 591 Graduate Seminar
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

6. EFD 16-09 ME 502 Indoor Environmental Analysis and Design
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty

7. EFD 15-09 ME 552 Experimental Vibrations
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to the faculty. 
8. New Business

a. Meeting Preparation – document review  

b. Adjournment
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